#### IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER

# Monitoring Requirements Not Met for Brockton, MT

Our water system violated several drinking water regulations over the compliance period shown below. Even though these were not emergencies, as our customers, you have a right to know what happened and what we did to correct these situations.

We are required to monitor your drinking water for specific contaminants on a regular basis. Results of regular monitoring are indicators of whether or not your drinking water meets health standards. During August 2023, we did not monitor for disinfection byproduct monitoring, and therefore cannot be sure of the quality of your drinking water during that time.

#### What should I do?

There is nothing you need to do at this time.

The table below lists the contaminant(s) we did not properly test for during the compliance period, how often we are supposed to sample and how many samples we are supposed to take, how many samples we took, when samples should have been taken, and the date on which follow-up samples were taken.

Contaminant DBP	Required sampling frequency Annually	Number of samples taken  One	When samples should have been taken  August	When samples were taken

### What happened? What is being done?

No DBP test in August 2023. Will test for DBP in August 2024.

For more information, please contact Gordon Oelkers at 406-653-6249 or 400 2<sup>nd</sup> Ave South Wolf Point, MT 59201. Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (for example, people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hands or mail.

This notice is being sent to you by Northern Plains Independent Newspaper and post the notice at the Brockton Post Office. Public Water System ID#: 083090057C.

Date distributed: December 7, 2023.

# ATTENTION: PWS Operator/Responsible Party

For monitoring violations, you must provide public notice to persons served within one year after you learn of the violation (141.204(b)).

Community systems must use one of the following methods of delivery (141.204(c)):

- •Hand or direct delivery
- •Mail, as a separate notice or included with the bill

Non-community systems must use one of the following methods of delivery (141.204(c)):

- Posting in conspicuous locations
- Hand delivery
- Mail

In addition, both community and non-community systems must use another method reasonably calculated to reach others if they would not be reached by the first method (141.204(c)). Such methods could include newspapers, email, or delivery to community organizations. If you post the notice, it must remain posted until the violation is resolved. If the violation has been resolved, you must post the notice for at least one week (141.204(b)). If you mail, post, or hand deliver, print your notice on letterhead, if available.

#### **Corrective Actions**

In your notice, describe corrective actions you took or are taking. This could include information stating that you have since taken or are in the process of taking the required samples.

#### After Issuing the Notice

Within ten days after issuing the notice, you must send to EPA a copy of each type of notice, along with a certification (see example below) that you have met all the public notice requirements. Mail copies to:

PN RULE MANAGER US EPA REGION 8 PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM PROGRAM – 8WD-SD 1595 Wynkoop Street DENVER CO 80202-1129

Or, you can fax a copy toll-free to 1-(877) 876-9101.

# **Certification of Public Notification**

I <u>Gordon Oelkers</u> certify that the attached public notification was issued from December 7, 2023 to December 21, 2023.

The attached notice was issued by Northern Plains Independent and post the notice at the Brockton Post Office.

Signature Date Nov 29-2023